Muhammad Usama

Assistant Manager Accounts & Procurement

NUST Balochistan Campus

Email: iftikhar_usama@yahoo.com

Contact:



About

Dr. Muhammad Usama is working as Assistant Manager Accounts & Procurement in the NUST Balochistan Campus. Dr. Muhammad Usama has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in Entrepreneurship and Innovation Royal Holloway and Bedford New College , United Kingdom	2022 - 2023
BS in Applied Accounting Oxford Brookes University , United Kingdom	2015 - 2019
Experience	
Assistant Manager Accounts & Procurement NUST Balochistan Campus	2024- Present
Assistant Manager Accounts & Procurement NUST Balochistan Campus	2024 - 2024
Manger Financial Planning & Analysis Aimfit Pvt ltd , Aimfit Pvt ltd	2021 - 2022
Commercial Finance Executive Pioneer Cement Ltd , Pioneer Cement Ltd	2019 - 2021
Finance Trainee Officer Kansai Paint Pvt Ltd , Kansai Paint Pvt Ltd	2018 - 2019
Associate Consultant Ernst & Younge , Ernst & Younge	2018 - 2018